To: David Gibson[dgibson@kctmo.org.uk]

Cc: Anthony Cheney[acheney@kctmo.org.uk]; Simon Lawrence[slawrence@rydon.co.uk]
From: Simon O'Connor

Sent: Mon 10/27/2014 11:28:20 AM

Subject: RE: Grenfell warning notice

Morning David ,

Thanks for this.

To keep you m the loop we are in the process of constructing some timber vents to recreate the old vents that were removed , This
should produce the same amount of airflow and stop any build up of gases in the basement, Once these are complete [ will contact

Anthony Cheney to arrange for cofely to come to site to test and re-commission the boiler.

Kind Regards

Simon O'Connor, ACIOB, M InstLM

Project Manager

ﬁm‘

From: David Gibson [mailto:dgibson@kctmo.org.uk]
Sent: 27 October 2014 11:06
To: Simon O'Connor
Cc: Claire Williams
Subject: Grenfell warning notice

Simon, please see attached for your records.
regards

David Gibson
Head of Capital Investment

a: The Network Hub, 292a Kensal Road, London, W10 5BE
W,&, Before printing, please think about the environment

From: nhl 0092 min@kctmo.org.uk [mailto:nhl 0092 min@kctmo.org.uk]
Sent: 27 October 2014 12:13
To: David Gibson
Subject: Message from KMBT_C364e
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DISCLAIMER:

This E-mail and any files transmitted with are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom

they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the System Administrator. This message may
contain confidential

information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate,
distribute

or copy this email.

Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily
represent

those of Kensington & Chelsea TMO Ltd Finally, the recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence
of viruses. Kensington & Chelsea TMO Ltd accepts no liability for any damage caused by any Virus transmitted by this
email.
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